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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:22 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Shasta RPA workshop idea


ok - your call.


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 1:44 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Maria,


Based on our Wednesday meeting with Federico and Jeff R., and in consideration of folks' travel from all over


"just for an update" (as opposed to the expected workshop), we decided on a conference call. We could still


tag team Reclamation and NMFS talking about the science plan, but will have to rethink how to get


stakeholder input on management questions (e-mail instead of index cards)?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629
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On Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 11:38 AM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Dave -

I was thinking more about what kind of status report we could give at the workshop next week on the joint


science and monitoring. plan. It would be nice to have a joint presentation to show we are working


together. What if you presented the concept, objective and outline of the plan, then I stood up and presented


NMFS draft management questions. Then we could have index cards on chairs, and invite everyone to write


in their management questions, and collate that input and then present at the final workshop, along with final


management questions that will drive the plan?


I'm trying to use these meetings to get some structured input, as opposed to just presentations. So, I thought


that would be easy. Thoughts?


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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